



Master of Law / Developer

Hamed Azimi

<https://hamedazimi.me>

CONTACTS

ADDRESS
1013 S ALLEN ST APT 406
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

PHONE
+1 814 441 8193

EMAIL ME
CONTACT@HAMEDAZIMI.ME

SOCIAL MEDIA

FACEBOOK
[FB.COM/Hamed.Azimi.Dadparvar](https://fb.com/Hamed.Azimi.Dadparvar)

TWITTER
[TWITTER.COM/Hamed__Azimi](https://twitter.com/Hamed__Azimi)

LINKEDIN
[LINKEDIN.COM/in/azimihamed](https://linkedin.com/in/azimihamed)

GOOGLE+
[GOOGLE.COM/+AzimiDadparvar](https://google.com/+AzimiDadparvar)

INSTAGRAM
[INSTAGRAM.COM/hamed._.azimi](https://instagram.com/hamed._.azimi)

PROFILE

👤👤 I intend to develop a platform and provide a service to the world, which combines both law and technology! As CEO and Full Stack Developer of my own law firm, I created and worked in a challenging legal environment in which I also created a legal social network in Iran (+22 k legal members so far), which shall be expanding globally very soon. 🚀🚀

EDUCATION

- 2017 - 2018 ○ **MASTER OF LAW**
Pennsylvania State University: Pennsylvania - Full Time - 24 Credits Passed - L.L.M - Penn State Law
- 2014 - 2016 ○ **MASTER OF LAW**
University of Tehran: Tehran - Full Time - 32 Credits Passed International Trade Law
- 2009 - 2013 ○ **BACHELOR OF LAWS**
Islamic Azad University: Tehran - Full Time - 139 Credits Passed

EXPERIENCE

- 2017 ○ **WINNER OF LEGAL HACKATHON**
From Penn State Law: Winner of the first round of Global Legal Hackathon, by developing an application for law students to take notes during their classes. ([Read More](#))
- 2015- Now ○ **DADPARVAR (International Arbitration & Law Firm)**
Founder - Developer: Since early 2015, I founded my own law firm and since then, I worked in a challenging legal environment as both legal assistant and full stack developer. Before that, I also worked for 2 legal offices in Karaj and Tehran since 2013.
- 2015 - Now ○ **DEVELOPER - CODER**
Around the Web: For years, in addition to working on my own ideas, I do code for others as freelancer to cover the expenses of the life and ideas that I have, and also to learn more and stay up to date.
- 2015 - 2017 ○ **HR ASSISTANT**
In 2 Law Firms: My skills in computer and a lot of software plus my own legal social network plus my good understanding of the industry provided me with the abilities to find the right people for the right positions, set and prepare the meetings, recruiting, and hiring them.



Master of Law / Developer

Hamed Azimi

<https://hamedazimi.me>

REFERENCES

THOMAS E. CARBONNEAU



Professor of my Torts and Contracts classes

[Read More](#)



PHONE
+1 814 863 3730



EMAIL
TEC10@PSU.EDU



CATHERINE A. ROGERS



Professor of my International Litigation & Arbitration Class

[Read More](#)



PHONE
+1 814 863 3513



EMAIL
CAR36@PSU.EDU

ME, AS A TEAM MEMBER

As a result of being in both legal and technological environment in the past few years, I used to be always ready to learn new stuff and use them. Staying up to date, team working and communicating, creativity and willing to learn new tools and use them to increase the productivity is a critical part of these 2 areas, and I'm glad that I always followed these rules.

SKILLS

LEGAL ○ RESEARCH - DRAFTING - and...

As a result of working for years in legal offices and then, continuing it in my own law firm since 2015, I have good understanding of this area. and I can learn new stuff about it very quickly.

TECH ○ ICDL - WP - XF - and...

Enough skills in HTML/CSS, plus necessary knowledge in PHP/JAVA (learning more everyday), very good understanding of WP and XF platforms, and a lot of software are part of my tech skills.

PERSONAL ○ TEAMWORK - LEARNER - ENERGY, and...

As a side affect of being in legal and technological fields, I learned to communicate efficiently, teamworking, learning fast and continuously and be creative and self-motivated.

HOBBIES

CODING ○ BOTH LEARNING AND DOING

Whenever possible, I try to learn new stuff about coding. I'm the member of a lot of coding learning websites and I have subscriptions in a lot of courses, and anytime possible, I learn a little bit more and use them in my ideas.

READING ○ BUSINESS - ENTREPRENEURSHIP - TECHNOLOGY

I'm interested in learning more about the businesses that I'm either interested in participating or found. I regularly read books and/or articles and watch videos in those areas.

GAMING ○ BOTH REAL GAMES & VIDEO GAMES

Playing is a MUST in my spare time. It helps me increase my focus and productivity while working and/or learning. I spend majority of my playing time on multiplayer ones than solo, as it also improves my team working and communicating skills.